fail - Andy Fox - Qutlock
reb 26, 2020, at 9:09 AM, Julie G. Hill <JHill@vbgov.com> wrote:

Hi Adrienne and Andy,

It looks like a temporary power pole was issued to the property at the end of the street. This
property was assigned a temporary address (214 St. Pauls) by the Planning Department. The
permit was issued to a customer that was claiming to be the property owner; however, they have
since been determined not to be. The permit was issued on 11/30/2017, likely on misrepresented
facts. Since the person pulling the permit was not authorized, and therefore the permit not

valid, Dominion has been contacted and is expected to remove the temporary pole.

Julie

From: Adrienne Mayfield <Adrienne.Mayfield@wavy.com>

Sent: Tuesday, February 25, 2020 12:21 PM

To: Julie G. Hill <JHill@vbgov.com>; Andy Fox <Andy.Fox@wavy.com>
Subject: Power permit

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the City of Virginia Beach. Do not
click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content
is safe.

Hi Julie,

Thanks for taking some to chat with me about the story Andy's working on. It is about a group of
"squatters" who have built a shack on the back end of 1309 Virginia Beach Boulevard. The property
owner is trying to get the "squatters" off his property, but he's having to go through court.

The shack apparently has power. Andy has talked with Bonita at Dominion. She says they got power
legally, and she believes it was to 214 St. Paul's Street address.

| put in a FOIA request for existing power permits for the following addresses in Virginia Beach:

1309 Virginia Beach Boulevard
214 St. Paul's Street
214 St. Paul's Place

Given Andy's deadline, we were hoping someone from your office could do a quick scan to pull the
power permits for these three addresses. My guess is that there will only be permits for 1309
Virginia Beach Boulevard, because that is the only legal address. The two St. Paul's addresses don't
exist, according to Google Earth, Accurint, and the city's website.

Thank you,

Adrienne Mayfield
Investigative Producer
WAVY-TV
0:757-673-5425
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